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-XQ�
��� 2SHQLQJ�RI�SUH�TXDOLILFDWLRQ�WHQGHU�IRU�RQH�PRUH�PRELOH�SKRQH�DQG�WKUHH�PRUH�UDGLR�SDJLQJ�RSHUDWRUV��

1RY�
��� 2SHQLQJ�XS�RI�96$7�SURYLVLRQ�DQG�RSHUDWLRQ�VROHO\�IRU�LQWUD�FRUSRUDWH�EXVLQHVV�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV��

'HF�
��� /LEHUDOL]DWLRQ�RI�UHVDOH�RI�SXEOLF�VZLWFKHG�WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV�VHUYLFHV�IRU�H[LVWLQJ�UHVHOOHUV�LQ�KRWHO�DQG�
VHUYLFH�DSDUWPHQW�VHFWRU��

0D\�
��� /LFHQVLQJ�RI�RQH�PRUH�SXEOLF�FHOOXODU�PRELOH�WHOHSKRQH�RSHUDWRU�DQG�WKUHH�PRUH�SXEOLF�PRELOH�UDGLR�
SDJLQJ�RSHUDWRUV�WR�FRPPHUFH�VHUYLFHV�LQ�$SULO������LQ�FRPSHWLWLRQ�ZLWK�6LQJDSRUH�7HOHFRP�ZKHQ�LWV�
H[FOXVLYH�OLFHQVH�IRU�WKHVH�VHUYLFHV�H[SLUH��

� 2SHQLQJ�RI�WHQGHU�IRU�WKLUG�,$63�OLFHQVH��

-XQ�
��� 6L[�ELGV�IRU�WKLUG�,QWHUQHW�$FFHVV�6HUYLFH�3URYLGHU��,$63��OLFHQFH�UHFHLYHG��

$XJ�
��� 5HVDOH�RI�LQWHUQDWLRQDO�WHOHSKRQH�VHUYLFHV�YLD�FXVWRPHU�RZQHG�DQG�RSHUDWHG�&RLQDIRQV��

� )XUWKHU�RSHQLQJ�XS�RI�UHVDOH�RI�SXEOLF�VZLWFKHG�WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV�VHUYLFHV��IRU�DQ\�FRPSDQ\��DSDUW�
IURP�H[LVWLQJ�UHVHOOHUV�LQ�WKH�KRWHOV�DQG�VHUYLFH�DSDUWPHQW�VHFWRU��WR�DSSO\�WR�7$6�IRU�OLFHQVLQJ��

6HS�
��� /LEHUDOL]DWLRQ�RI�,''�67'�SD\SKRQHV��

� /LFHQVLQJ�RI���,QWHUQHW�SXEOLF�DFFHVV�SURYLGHUV��LQ�FRPSHWLWLRQ�ZLWK�6LQJQHW��

2FW�
��� 5HVDOH�RI�VHUYLFHV�E\�,QWHUQHW�SXEOLF�DFFHVV�SURYLGHUV�SHUPLWWHG��

$SU�
��� $QQRXQFHPHQW�WKDW�7$6�ZLOO�OLFHQVH�DGGLWLRQDO�RSHUDWRUV�WR�SURYLGH�EDVLF�WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ�VHUYLFHV�
IURP�$SULO�������

0D\�
��� 7$6�DGYDQFHV�WKH�H[SLU\�RI�6LQJDSRUH�7HOHFRP�H[FOXVLYH�OLFHQFH�IRU�EDVLF�WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV�VHUYLFHV�
WR�\HDU�������

6HS�
��� 7$6�GHFLGHV�WR�DZDUG�XS�WR�WZR�DGGLWLRQDO�OLFHQFHV�IRU�WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�SXEOLF�EDVLF�WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV�
VHUYLFHV�IURP���$SULO�������

'HF�
��� 5HVDOH�RI�OHDVHG�FLUFXLW�VHUYLFHV�IRU�LQWUD�FRUSRUDWH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�SHUPLWWHG��

-DQ�
��� $QQRXQFHPHQW�RI�3%76�OLFHQVH�IHHV��WKH�UHOHDVH�RI�WKH�,QIRUPDWLRQ�3DFNDJH�DQG�WKH�VWDUW�RI�WKH�SUH�
TXDOLI\LQJ�WHQGHU�RQ���0DUFK�������

� 5HPRYDO�RI�WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV�VHUYLFH�VXUFKDUJH�OHYLHG�E\�KRWHOV�DQG�VHUYLFH�DSDUWPHQWV��

0DU�
��� $QQRXQFHPHQW�WKDW�XS�WR�WZR�DGGLWLRQDO�3&076�RSHUDWRUV�ZLOO�EH�OLFHQVHG�E\�PLG������WR�SURYLGH�
FRPPHUFLDO�VHUYLFHV�E\���$SULO�������

$SU�
��� :DLYHU�RI�OLFHQFH�IHH�IRU�PRELOH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV�XVHUV��

� 1HZ�SDJLQJ�RSHUDWRUV��0RELOH2QH��67�0HVVDJLQJ�DQG�+XWFKLVRQ�,QWUDSDJH��DQG�PRELOH�SKRQH�RSHUDWRU��
0RELOH2QH��FRPPHQFH�RSHUDWLRQV��

-XO�
��� $QQRXQFHPHQW�RI�DOO�WKUHH�FRQVRUWLD�ZKLFK�KDG�VXEPLWWHG�SURSRVDOV�IRU�WKH�SUH�TXDOLILFDWLRQ�WHQGHU�
VXEPLVVLRQV�IRU�WKH�3%76�/LFHQVH�WR�EH�VKRUW�OLVWHG�WR�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�WKH�PDLQ�WHQGHU��

$XJ�
��� %ULHILQJ�IRU�WKH�WKUHH�SUH�TXDOLILHG�FRQVRUWLD�IRU�WKH�3%76�/LFHQFH�V��RQ�WKH�GHWDLOV�RI�WKH�PDLQ�WHQGHU��

6HS�
��� /RZHULQJ�RI�PRELOH�DQG�SDJLQJ�OLFHQFH�IHHV��

� $QQRXQFHPHQW�RI���2FWREHU������DV�WKH�RSHQLQJ�GDWH�RI�WKH�SXEOLF�WHQGHU�IRU�WKH�OLFHQVLQJ�RI�XS�WR�WZR�
PRUH�3&076�RSHUDWRUV�ZKLFK�ZRXOG�EHJLQ�RSHUDWLRQ�IURP���$SULO�������

1RY�
��� /LEHUDOL]DWLRQ�RI�9HU\�6PDOO�$SHUWXUH�7HUPLQDOV��96$7��OLFHQFH�ZLWK����96$7�RSHUDWRUV�DSSURYHG�WR�
RSHUDWH�96$7�IRU�LQWUD�FRUSRUDWH�FRPPXQLFDWLRQV��

$SU�
��� 6WDU+XE�ZLQV�WKH�3XEOLF�%DVLF�7HOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV�6HUYLFHV�DQG�3XEOLF�&HOOXODU�0RELOH�7HOHSKRQH�
6HUYLFHV�OLFHQFHV��$QRWKHU�FRQVRUWLXP��3�3��FOLQFKHV�WKH�VHFRQG�3&076�OLFHQFH��

� 7$6�DQQRXQFHV�LW�ZLOO�QRW�DZDUG�3&076�OLFHQFH�WR�3�3�DV�WKH�FRQVRUWLXP
V�ORFDO�SDUWQHUV�ZHUH�QRW�DEOH�
WR�IRUP�WKH�FRQVRUWLXP�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�WKH�VKDUHKROGLQJ�VWUXFWXUH�SURSRVHG�LQ�LWV�WHQGHU�VXEPLVVLRQ��

2FW�
��� 7KH�,QWHUQHW�DFFHVV�VHUYLFH�SURYLVLRQ�PDUNHW�LV�IXUWKHU�OLEHUDOL]HG��$Q\�LQWHUHVWHG�SDUW\�ZKR�PHHWV�WKH�
PLQLPXP�FULWHULD�FDQ�DSSO\�WR�7$6�IRU�D�SXEOLF�,QWHUQHW�$FFHVV�6HUYLFH�3URYLGHU��,$63��OLFHQFH��

-XQ�
��� 7KH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�,QWHUQDWLRQDO�,QWHUQHW�([FKDQJH�6HUYLFHV�LV�OLEHUDOL]HG��

-XO�
��� 7KH�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�RI�9DOXH�$GGHG�1HWZRUN�WUDIILF�RYHU�WKH�,QWHUQHW�LV�OLEHUDOL]HG��

6HS�
��� 7KH�IRUHLJQ�HTXLW\�OLPLW�RQ�,$63V�DQG�,;63V�LV�OLIWHG��

-DQ�
��� $QQRXQFHPHQW�RI�IXOO�FRPSHWLWLRQ�LQ�WKH�WHOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV�VHFWRU�EHLQJ�EURXJKW�IRUZDUG�IURP��VW�
$SULO������WR��VW�$SULO�������

6HS�
��� ,'$�LVVXHG�WKH�&RGH�RI�3UDFWLFH�IRU�&RPSHWLWLRQ�LQ�WKH�3URYLVLRQ�RI�7HOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQ�6HUYLFHV�
��7HOHFRP�&RPSHWLWLRQ�&RGH���

-DQ�
��� ,'$�DSSURYHG�WKH�5HIHUHQFH�,QWHUFRQQHFWLRQ�2IIHU��5,2��E\�6LQJWHO��7KH�5,2�ZDV�HIIHFWLYH����-DQ������
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/LFHQFH�� 1HZ�OLFHQVHV�
LVVXHG�DIWHU�
��$SULO������

/LFHQFH�5HJLVWUDWLRQ�)HH�

)DFLOLWLHV�%DVHG�2SHUDWRUV� ��� �
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PC sold (000s) 370 332 427 
Estimated PC base (000s) 1’244 1’450 1’703 
PCs per 100 people 33.3% 37.5% 43.7% 
Percent households with PC 35.8% 41.0% 58.9% 
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2  AT&T Worldwide Telecommunications Services �
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Daily newspaper circulation 
  Per 1’000 inhabitants  

1,068,942 
275 

1999. Statistics Singapore. 
 

Television licenses 
  Households with license 

715’000 
80% 

At 31/3/99. SBA 
891’000 households per SBA at 31/3/99 

Cable TV subscribers 207’000 1999. Statistics Singapore 
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Network availability over 99.5% 
 System accessibility 
 - Dial-up access 
 - Leased-line access 

 
over 95% 
over 99% 

Service Activation Time 
from date of receipt of 
application 
- Dial-up access 
 - Leased-line access 

 
 
 
3 working days 
7 working days 
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Total 384 622,372 31,318 
    Primary Schools 199 300,153 12,132 
    Secondary Schools 152 173,007 9,210 
    Pre-University 16 25,032 1,841 
    Institute of Technical Education1  10 16,390 1,449 
    Polytechnics 4 57,126 3,422 
    National Institute of Education 1 3,317 511 
    Universities 2 47,347 2,753 
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S$ million ����� ����� �����  �����

B2B sales  955 1’600 1’800 Have Internet access 91% 
B2C sales  3 34 93 Have web site 46% 
Total 958 1’634 1’893 Engage in e-commerce 4% 
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6�1R�� $SSRLQWPHQW�:LWK� 7LPH� 'DWH�

��� 3URI��%HUQDUG�7DQ&KDLUPDQ��1DWLRQDO�,QWHUQHW�$GYLVRU\�
&RPPLWWHH��

���������� -XO\���WK������

��� 'U�6RRQ�7HFN�:RQJ��'LUHFWRU��(FRQRPLF�$FFRXQWV�6LQJDSRUH�
'HSDUWPHQW�RI�6WDWLVWLFV�

������������ -XO\���WK������

��� 0U�7HUHQFH�6HDK�&KLHI�([HFXWLYH�2IILFHU�7KH�,QWHUQHW�
&DOO&HQWUH�3WH�/WG�

�����±������ -XO\���WK������

��� 0U�'DQHHO�3DQJ��$FWLQJ�'HSXW\�'LUHFWRU��7HFKQRORJ\�
([SORLWDWLRQ�DQG�0U�'HVPRQG�6HH��0DQDJHU��,QIRUPDWLRQ�
,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�'HYHORSPHQW��,'$�

������������ -XO\���WK������

��� 0U�$QGUHZ�+DLUH�6HQLRU�'LUHFWRU��3ROLF\�DQG�5HJXODWLRQV��,'$� �����±������ -XO\���WK������

��� 0U�:RQJ�:DL�0HQJ��%XVLQHVV�'HYHORSPHQW�'LUHFWRU��
,$VSLUH�QHW�3WH�/WG�

���������� -XO\���WK������

��� 0U�7DQ�<DS�.ZDQJ��'LUHFWRU��(GXFDWLRQDO�7HFKQRORJ\�0LQLVWU\�
RI�(GXFDWLRQ�

���������� -XO\���WK������

��� $VVRFLDWH�3URIHVVRU�&KXD�7DW�6HQJ��'HSDUWPHQW�RI�&RPSXWHU�
6FLHQFH�1DWLRQDO�8QLYHUVLW\�RI�6LQJDSRUH�

����±����� -XO\���WK������

��� 0U�.\RQJ�<X��*HQHUDO�0DQDJHU�DQG�0U�/LP�6HRZ�7RQJ��
'HSXW\�*HQHUDO�0DQDJHU��6WDU+XE��

���������� -XO\���WK������

���� 0V�<DS�6LHZ�/XDQ��$VVLVWDQW�0DQDJHU��0DUNHW�5HVHDUFK�DQG�
$QDO\VLV���63+�$VLD2QH��

���������� -XO\���WK������

���� 0U�'DUUHQ�&KRR��5HVHDUFK�DQG�3ODQQLQJ�0DQDJHU�6LQJDSRUH�
&DEOHYLVLRQ��

���������� -XO\���WK������

���� 0U�/HRQJ�6KLQ�/RRQJ��&KLHI�([HFXWLYH�2IILFHU��0XOWLPHGLD�
6HUYLFHV���6LQJDSRUH�7HOHFRPPXQLFDWLRQV�DQG�0U�<HR�6HH�
.LDW��'HSXW\�'LUHFWRU��6DOHV�	�0DUNHWLQJ�DQG�%XVLQHVV�
'HYHORSPHQW���:KROHVDOHV�,QWHUQHW�([FKDQJH�%XVLQHVV���

���������� -XO\���WK������

���� 0U�&KLDQJ�6LHZ�.D\&KLHI�([HFXWLYH�2IILFHU��
$VLD6WRFN:DWFK�&RP�3WH�/WG�

���������� -XO\���WK������

���� 'U�&KRRQJ�0D\�/LQJ�'LUHFWRU��,QIR�&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�
7HFKQRORJ\�'LYLVLRQ�DQG�0U�1J�&KHU�3RQJ��'HSXW\�'LUHFWRU��

,QIR�&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�7HFKQRORJ\�'LYLVLRQ��0LQLVWU\�RI�
&RPPXQLFDWLRQV�DQG�,QIRUPDWLRQ�7HFKQRORJ\�

���������� -XO\���WK������

���� 0V�/LQJ�3HN�/LQJ��'LUHFWRU��3ROLF\�DQG�3ODQQLQJ�DQG�0U�-DVRQ�
+RRQJ��$VVLVWDQW�'LUHFWRU��1HZ�0HGLD��6LQJDSRUH�
%URDGFDVWLQJ�$XWKRULW\�

���������� -XO\���WK������

���� $VVRFLDWH�3URIHVVRU�7DQ�7LQ�:HH��'LUHFWRU��%LRLQIRUPDWLFV�
&HQWUH��1DWLRQDO�8QLYHUVLW\�RI�6LQJDSRUH�

���������� -XO\���WK������

���� 0U�/LP�&KLQ�7RQJ��*URXS�0DQDJLQJ�'LUHFWRU��DQG�0V�(LOHHQ�
7DQ��3HUVRQDO�$VVLVWDQW�WR�0DQDJLQJ�'LUHFWRU��L�2QH�1HW�
,QWHUQDWLRQDO��

���������� -XO\���WK������

���� 0U�=RUDQ�9DVLOMHY��9LFH�3UHVLGHQW��%XVLQHVV�'HYHORSPHQW���
DQG�0V�/HQD�/HH��%XVLQHVV�'HYHORSPHQW�([HFXWLYH���6ZLIWHFK�
$XWRPDWLRQ�3WH�/WG�

���������� -XO\���WK������

���� 0V�9LYLHQ�&KLDP��%XVLQHVV�DQG�3DUWQHUVKLS�'HYHORSPHQW�
0DQDJHU��DQG�0V�0DULD�1J��6HQLRU�3URJUDP�2IILFHU��,'5&�

���������� -XO\���WK������

���� 0V�/XP�<RNH�:DK��([HFXWLYH�,7�0DQDJHU��0LQLVWU\�RI�+HDOWK�
'U�&ROLQ�4XHN��&KLHI�,QIRUPDWLRQ�2IILFHU��1DWLRQDO�+HDOWKFDUH�
*URXS��
0V�&KQJ�:RQJ�<LQ��&KLHI�,QIRUPDWLRQ�2IILFHU��6LQJDSRUH�
+HDOWK�6HUYLFHV�

���������� -XO\���WK������
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2UJDQL]DWLRQ� :HEVLWH�

Main government-related ICT organizations  

Ministry of Information and Communications Technology http://www.mcit.gov.sg 

Infocomm Development Authority of Singapore  KWWS���ZZZ�LGD�JRY�VJ 

Ministry of Information and the Arts http://www.gov.sg/mita 

Singapore Broadcasting Authority http://www.sba.gov.sg 

Main ICT providers 

Mobile One http://www.m1.com.sg 

Pacific Internet http://www2.pacfusion.com/sg 

Singapore CableVision http://www.scv.com.sg 

Singapore Telecom http://www.singtel.com 

StarHub http://www.starhub.com.sg 

Mass media  

Singapore Press Holdings KWWS���ZZZ�VSK�FRP�VJ 

MediaCorp http://radio.mediacorpsingapore.com 

Broadband networks  

Singapore One KWWS���ZZZ�V��QHW�VJ 

Singapore Advanced Research and Education Network KWWS���ZZZ�VLQJDUHQ�QHW�VJ 

Academic   

Ministry of Education KWWS���ZZZ��PRH�HGX�VJ 

National University of Singapore KWWS���ZZZ�QXV�HGX�VJ 

Health  

Ministry of Health KWWS���ZZZ�JRY�VJ�PRK 

Electronic commerce 

IDA e-commerce site KWWS���ZZZ�HF�JRY�VJ 

Portals 

Singapore government KWWS���ZZZ�JRY�VJ 

e-Citizen KWWS���ZZZ�HFLWL]HQ�JRY�VJ 

i-One.net http://www.i-one.net 

AsiaOne http://www.asia1.com.sg 

Other  

Statistics Singapore  http://www.singstat.gov.sg 
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7DEOH����3HUYDVLYHQHVV�RI�WKH�,QWHUQHW�

Level 0 1RQ�H[LVWHQW: The Internet does not exist in a viable form in this country. No computers with international IP 
connections are located within the country. There may be some Internet users in the country; however, they 
obtain a connection via an international telephone call to a foreign ISP. 

Level 1 (PEU\RQLF: The ratio of users per capita is on the order of magnitude of less than one in a thousand (less 
than 0.1%).  

Level 2 (VWDEOLVKHG: The ratio of Internet users per capita is on the order of magnitude of at least one in a thousand 
(0.1% or greater).  

Level 3 &RPPRQ: The ratio of Internet users per capita is on the order of magnitude of at least one in a hundred (1% 
or greater).  

Level 4 3HUYDVLYH: The Internet is pervasive. The ratio of Internet users per capita is on the order of magnitude of at 
least one in 10 (10% or greater).  

 

7DEOH����*HRJUDSKLF�'LVSHUVLRQ�RI�WKH�,QWHUQHW��

Level 0 1RQ�H[LVWHQW. The Internet does not exist in a viable form in this country. No computers with international IP 
connections are located within the country. A country may be using UUCP connections for email and 
USEnet. 

Level 1 6LQJOH�ORFDWLRQ: Internet points-of-presence are confined to one major population centre.  
Level 2 0RGHUDWHO\�GLVSHUVHG: Internet points-of-presence are located in at least half of the first-tier political 

subdivisions of the country. 
Level 3 +LJKO\�GLVSHUVHG: Internet points-of-presence are located in at least three-quarters of the first-tier political 

subdivisions of the country. 
Level 4 1DWLRQZLGH: Internet points-of-presence are located in all first-tier political sub-divisions of the country. Rural 

dial-up access is publicly and commonly available and leased line connectivity is available. 

 

7DEOH��D��6HFWRUDO�8VH�RI�WKH�,QWHUQHW�

6HFWRU� 5DUH� 0RGHUDWH� &RPPRQ�

Academic - primary and 
secondary schools, 
universities 

>0-10% have leased-line 
Internet connectivity 

10-90% have leased-line 
Internet connectivity 

>90% have leased-line 
Internet connectivity 

Commercial-businesses 
with > 100 employees 

>0-10% have Internet servers 10-90% have Internet servers >90% have Internet 
servers 

Health-hospitals and 
clinics 

>0-10% have leased-line 
Internet connectivity 

10-90% have leased-line 
Internet connectivity 

>90% have leased-line 
Internet connectivity 

Public-top and second tier 
government entities 

>0-10% have Internet servers 10-90% have Internet servers >90% have Internet 
servers 

 

7DEOH��E��7KH�6HFWRUDO�$EVRUSWLRQ�RI�WKH�,QWHUQHW��

6HFWRUDO�SRLQW�WRWDO� $EVRUSWLRQ�GLPHQVLRQ�UDWLQJ�  
0 Level 0 1RQ�H[LVWHQW�

1-4 Level 1 5DUH�

5-7 Level 2 0RGHUDWH�

8-9 Level 3 &RPPRQ�

10-12 Level 4 :LGHO\�XVHG�

 



��

7DEOH����&RQQHFWLYLW\�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�RI�WKH�,QWHUQHW��

 � 'RPHVWLF�EDFNERQH� ,QWHUQDWLRQDO�/LQNV� ,QWHUQHW�([FKDQJHV� $FFHVV�0HWKRGV�

Level 0 1RQ�

H[LVWHQW�

None None None None 

Level 1 7KLQ� ≤ 2 Mbps = 128 Kbps None Modem 
Level 2 ([SDQGHG�� >2  

– 200 Mbps 
>128 Mbps  
-- 45 Mbps 

1 Modem 
64 Kbps leased 
lines 

Level 3 %URDG�� >200 Mbps  
-- 100 Gbps 

>45 Mbps  
-- 10 Gbps 

More than 1; Bilateral 
or Open 

Modem 
> 64 Kbps leased 
lines 

Level 4 ,PPHQVH�� > 100 Gbps > 10 Gbps Many; Both Bilateral 
and Open 

< 90% modem 
> 64 Kbps leased 
lines 

 

7DEOH����7KH�2UJDQL]DWLRQDO�,QIUDVWUXFWXUH�RI�WKH�,QWHUQHW��

Level 0 1RQH: The Internet is not present in this country. 
Level 1 6LQJOH: A single ISP has a monopoly in the Internet service provision market. This ISP is generally owned or 

significantly controlled by the government. 
Level 2 &RQWUROOHG: There are only a few ISPs because the market is closely controlled through high barriers to entry. All 

ISPs connect to the international Internet through a monopoly telecommunications service provider. The 
provision of domestic infrastructure is also a monopoly. 

Level 3 &RPSHWLWLYH: The Internet market is competitive and there are many ISPs due to low barriers to market entry. The 
provision of international links is a monopoly, but the provision of domestic infrastructure is open to competition, 
or vice versa. 

Level 4 5REXVW: There is a rich service provision infrastructure. There are many ISPs and low barriers to market entry. 
International links and domestic infrastructure are open to competition. There are collaborative organizations and 
arrangements such as public exchanges, industry associations, and emergency response teams. 

 

7DEOH����7KH�6RSKLVWLFDWLRQ�RI�8VH�RI�WKH�,QWHUQHW��

Level 0 1RQH: The Internet is not used, except by a very small fraction of the population that logs into foreign services. 
Level 1 0LQLPDO: The small user community struggles to employ the Internet in conventional, mainstream applications. 
Level 2 &RQYHQWLRQDO: The user community changes established practices somewhat in response to or in order to 

accommodate the technology, but few established processes are changed dramatically. The Internet is used as 
a substitute or straight-forward enhancement for an existing process (e.g. e-mail vs. post). This is the first level at 
which we can say that the Internet has "taken hold" in a country. 

Level 3 7UDQVIRUPLQJ: The user community’s use of the Internet results in new applications, or significant changes in 
existing processes and practices, although these innovations may not necessarily stretch the boundaries of the 
technology’s capabilities. One strong indicator of business process re-engineeering to take advantage of the 
Internet, is that a significant number (over 5%) of Web sites, both government and business, are interactive. 

Level 4 ,QQRYDWLQJ: The user community is discriminating and highly demanding. The user community is regularly 
applying, or seeking to apply the Internet in innovative ways that push the capabilities of the technology. The 
user community plays a significant role in driving the state-of-the-art and has a mutually beneficial and 
synergistic relationship with developers. 
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